## MINUTES FOR THE WIRT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

The Wirt County Board of Education met in regular session on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 in the Wirt County High School cafeteria. Present were Dan Metz, President, Randa Yoak, Vice President, Mark Lowe, Brent Stewart, Darren Shearlock members, John McKown, Secretary.

Mr. Metz, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jaci Cheeseman, Project AWARE Director.

On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board approved the agenda with changes by unanimous consent.

The Board received information on Amendment Two, Attendance Report, Integrated Community Engagement Survey. On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board recessed at 6:23 pm to tour a new school bus. On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board returned to regular session at 6:38 pm.

On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the minutes of the previous regular meeting, September 13, 2022, were approved by unanimous consent.

On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board approved payment of invoices totaling \$47,317.25. On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board approved budget transfers totaling \$1,972.12. On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board approved the FY 2022 Annual Financial Report.

On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board employed Jackie Bunch, Substitute Secretary, effective October 3, 2022. On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board employed Randall Pursley, Robert Hickman, Substitute General Maintenance, pending completion of paperwork and Allen Moss, Ryan Campbell, Substitute General Maintenance, pending completion of background check. On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board employed Taylor Jones and Addie Richards Substitute School Nurses, pending completion of background check. On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board employed Sarah Harris, Sixth Grade Teacher, WCMS, effective September 28, 2022. On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board employed Callie Daugherty, Extra-Curricular Technology Coordinator, WCMS, effective immediately. On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board employed Danette Hardbarger, Beginning Teacher Mentor for Middle School Special Education, effective immediately. On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board employed Melanie Garrett, Beginning Teacher Mentor for Middle School Title I Interventionist, effective immediately. On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board employed Jamie Vannoy and Sharalyn Robinson, Beginning Teacher Mentors for Kindergarten, WCPC, effective immediately. On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board employed Brandy Harris, Beginning Teacher Mentor for 6<sup>th</sup> Grade, WCMS, effective immediately. On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board employed April Petrovsky, Beginning Teacher Mentor for High School, ELA, effective immediately. On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board employed Eric Cheeseman, Beginning Teacher Mentor for High School Social Studies, effective immediately.

On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board approved the following Volunteer/Chaperones: Wendy Kedwood, WCMS, WCHS, Zina Ojanpera-Lynch, WCHS.

On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board approved Open Enrollment transfer for one student from Wood to Wirt.

## MINUTES FOR THE WIRT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

On a motion by Mrs. Yoak, the Board approved Field Experience for Nicole Bailey, Glenville State University.

On a motion by Mr. Lowe, the Board authorized two positions for Supervisor for Speech Language Pathologist Assistant.

On a motion by Mr. Stewart, the Board approved contracted audiology service, Best Life Therapy.

The next regular meeting of the Wirt County Board of Education will be held on October 11, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the Wirt County High School cafeteria. After hearing Board concerns the meeting adjourned on a motion by Mr. Lowe.

*Unless otherwise noted, all motions were approved by unanimou:	s vote.
	, President
	, Secretary